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In addition, cooperative contacts at th® Medco 
City headquarters of TeleO on os de Mexico have been requests 
to determine Whether a record of any such toeapbne cell 
would still be in existence and, if so, to attempt to locate 
this record. Experience n passed cases has shown ttot 
local tee® phone exchanges in many parts o the country usually 
forward their toll tickets for loig.diitlnJite calls to a 
central point in their area or to the main fffict in Mexico 
City.

MEX 34, an investigative tofonmit, has contimed 
his efforts to l^ate additoonal records in Acapulco pertain- 
irag to the visit there by GALT in October, 1967. The infor­
mant has furnished three writeen reports sIikx December, 1968, 
rtfleittog that he has continued to check to tho hotels and 
moods and isstng more than 15 of these istablibmxits Which 
he has contacted durtog periodic visits to Acapulco.. TO 
date, no additional information has been developed regard- 
tog GAT’s brief visit to Acapulco to 1967.

With regard to the allegation that RAY and a "tot" 
barteidir in Puerto tollarta were dealing in marijuana, 
it Is behoved that this is a rifereTCi to LUIS GARCIA, 
barttidir at the Hotel Oceano, who was extensively inter­
viewed in Puerto tollarta during April, 1968. GARCIA ad- 
aittod haviig associated with GILT, appeared to be cooperative 
and furnished a number of leads which were valuable f°r 
the additional investigation conducted at thnt tins. He 
did not, however, provide any infomation about having deaat in mrijuura with GALT and, to the contrary, stated on one 
Occasifon that he terminated his assco cation with GALT be- 
iausi the iatter indicated an interest in buying muriuana.

ELISA ARELLANO TORRES advised on 4/'17/6« that 
she had lied with GALT for about five days to Puerto ValMto 
and clamed that she had parted company with hto beeause 
he wanted her to buy mrijuana which aha refused to do« 
She said he told her he had made various trips to YeUpa, 
a nearby beach area, in order to buy marihuana.

With regard to tie poossiility that local autb- 
frittee might have information concerning GLT s dealing 
in mtfijwm in Puerto tollaria, the violations of rar^ttos

2

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



7

MEX 173-1

laws are under the jurisdiction of the Federal Judicial 
Police in Mecico. GEORGE EMRICH, Bureau of Narcotics and 
Dangerous Drugs (BNDD), U. S. EMmaey. Medico, D. F has 
advised that his office is in nearly daily contact with 
the Federal Judicial Police and that there hHve been no_ 
reports from that agency crncrrning narcotics activities 
by Americans in Puerto Vallarta. EMRICH stated tie_**»** 
Judcial Police do not have a representstire in Puerto Valuta 
and, about fire years ago, asked the U. S. Narcotics Agents 
in the Embassy to send someone there to invest^ate the 
narcotics traffic. At that time, a source of U. S. Narcotics 
did spend about three weeks in Prerto Vallarta and found 
areas where Mrijuwaa was being grown and sold,lent only 
in Prerto Vaaiarta but also in Yelapa and Msmloya, two 
nearby beach areas.

A source of local U. S. Narcotics Office advised 
tiM* in May, 1967, that there had been a large infl« of 
narcotics traffickers into Puerto Vallarta because of a 
crackdown by authorites in Acapulco. This gour-re said 
that mrijtana and other drugs were readily available in 
Puerto Vallarta and that there is practically no law ^torre- 
■ent there. Another source of U.S. Narcotics in the United 
States advised in September, 1965, that to had bee® in ^uc* 
with an individual who ived on an toOnd nrar Yelapa and 
who told him that he would be able to buy any amount of 
mrijianna -if he went to Ympa.

It is noted that the MM torearted by this oMce 
under date of 7/24/68 sets forth the information rentioired 
above which was rlecri1edl from ELISA ARELLANO TORRES conrern— 
ing GALTS trips to Yrll.pa and stat■mts from several othtr 
individuals lntewtww«di regarding top# that GALT did mike 
to Mismaoya,

It is the opinion of END© Agents now assigns 
to the Embassy that there is traffic in rerUnna in tto 
Puerto VeaUrta area and that reltbw «w local or /e^rel 
authorities have any rftfeiti1e neans oicontrolinug it or 
obtaining in^for■ltit» crncrrntg it. They beHere that 
Mrcicans rmplOyrd in toe various tourist enterprises in 
Puerto Vaaiarta would be unlikely to admit to any to^ti- 
gator that they had dealings with GALT in earijuna.
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MR. TROTTER 4-7-69

C. E. Ganley

MURKIN

This Is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr. 
A new Memphis Criminal Court Judge, Arthur Faquin, took over the 
James Earl Ray matter foltowing the sudden death of Judge W. Preston 
Battle.

We have been foltowing this with Memphis, as you Will recall, 
Latent Fingerprint Examiner* George J. Bonebrake is supposed to appear 
in Criminal Court, Memphis, at possible contempt hearing on 4-11-69. 
Memphis initially advised 4-1-69 that Mr. Don Owens (a local attorney 
and advisor to Judge Battle prior to his death) had informed that in view 
of Judge Battle's death, Bonebrake would not be required to appear on 
4.-11“69 and while Ms was not an official notification, he felt certain 
the Bonebrake matter would be considered closed. By airtel 4-3-69, 
Memphis advteed that some local newspapers there had indented 
Judge Faquin would hold hearings on 4-11-69; however, Owens claims 
the newspapers are in error and that Bonebrake still should not appear 
o? 4-J?M “less o‘herws« advised. I have pointed this out to Bonegake. 
We will continue to foltow with Memphis.

RECOMMENDATION:

For infornatiom.

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Bishop 
1• Mr. Rosen 
r- Mr. Hunzeker, Room 4535 JB

CEG:emg 
(8)
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UNITED STATES GOvWnMENT

Memorandum

A. Rosen

MURKIN

Mr. DeLoach,

•
 i I 'Tolson   . 

' DeLoxchfr.  ;

mU^Ml

date: April-3, 1969

—1. —Mrs- DeLoach
^ 1 - Mr.- Rosen

1

. 1

- Mrv-MaHeyH. 
Mr. McGowan 
Mr. Long

- Mr . f Bishop

..Gate____ -.

, _Sullivan — 
'Tovel __ 
„ Trotter— 

Tele. Room 
Homes-.;,.;. 
Gandy.M...

s This is the case- involving thc murder^f Maa-tltf^
King, Jr. ,

„ JtckGriinberg,;antttonney-eith.the^Natiina^^AsS'oc4tt■ion^
* for the Advancement sf~CoCLsred People (NAACP), contacted-owr—

"New York Office on March 17, 11969” ^ requested/.that an .Agent.
; sit? in. on,.an ..interveew that Gfeenbergt was^gsing“-to-have'wl:th~'-^■—^ 

Attorney Russen X. Thompson, an attorney, from Memphis, Tennessee.
„ In accordance ,eith the■.Director’s-’.-Lnstiuictinns-, Greenberg was— -
, advised that an 'Agent, would not si.tinontheintervieevandLf ^ ^~

- , Thompson or Greenbergs had rny~td0d.tiintlx•4■nfopation  ̂ could - -
- — come to our New York-Office and give such -infQrmat-Con.■~^^ , T ~

X/ - • ^^,. .... t ^- It is- noted- that. Mr. Thompson^ on-April 11r^1968;^CKing™-— 
| . - aeeaeeinaied April 4, 1968) appeared at'our Memphis'*Office’ and ^ ”“ ’~'
A.^ .^.c—advised he had a-client, whom-he would not*;diec:iose under^a,ny“? :7"*'';“" 
! . - . . cicuumstances' - who advisedrhim that" the murderer of Martin Luther .
, / . King, Jr_ escaped from the. scene Uelng■^potircycle,• not^~^

Mustang car;..:,.■•Thompson stated this :individual-aJtsovadvsedAt^hat-.'ssrs^ 
“■ _ /“,the weapon used to .kill King was a .30 caliber.Savage :rifee,=iand^z;; 
T Z. - "" thrbarrel of the rife had long since been disassembedd and ‘ ~
i.- melted down. Thompson., advised.-that he was of-the opinion-that- • - — 
14, ..^.i:'^his-dlent-was -a mental-case?— InfopttionTfurnished*’ ts'<S^byv^*4■■'’■■'^ ” 

< - Thompson was thoroughly checked out and nothing was found to be
; of eignifCtacce.

1 Thsppeon contjac^ed our New York Office on March 18, 1969,
- and advised-that he would probably i•itur,n to Mlemphis on

I t*ppr6xxPatelly March 19, 1969, and upon h£s return, he would con-
„ttct-sur Memphis Office to. arrange an appropriate* time-to-furnish ■ ’ 
the infopttiori-thtt he pseeeeees, as it would‘be. more practical - . 

, to furnish the infopttion to the.FBI.in Memphis since they are . 
? , more familiar.’with streets; locttione, and other rirtineit details. ^

Thsppssn at this time tdmPtted he-had no.nnfopttion ’4hat’’the ---­
1 , cltssifies as great or spectacular such as, the news ’^e'diLa^wasi--^;- —
* , attempting to convey., “in accordance with the,DiiiCtir*S instruc-

tions,_S.AC.Jeneen., of ^^^61^11 is Office was iiStrucied-~to^lListii=-^ 
L . " ’ to Thompson..and:Ab.soiut■ely; nothing-be-rdisco'osed-toK him;iirfit**-'—’ ’

; Enclosure .

. - * RELsJps-, « , , -CONTUUJED - PAGE TWO * -( . (7) ■
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Rosen to DeLoach memorandum 
f RE: , MURK1N . • f

On March 26, 1969, Mr • Thompson contacted
Office and he apologized for a story which appeared

our Memphis 
in a Memphis 
his entirey newspaper which quoted him as saying that he turned

\ confidential file on the James Earl Ray. case over ■ to the FBI.
Mr. Thompson said that he frankly doubted and did not contend 
that there was any conspiracy i.n the James Earl Ray case.

TM^r. Thompson stated that he had much i.n the way* of 
material Which dealt with varoous suppositoons, theories, and 
suspicoons of his, but he frankly did.not have any additional 
material that could be considered evidentiary in any way wha Soever?) 
He offered to make his voluminous materr.tl available, but repeated 
Hl of hits material was pure speculation. [Mir. Thompson was told 
by our Memphis Office that in the event he received any infomn- 
toon which he felt might be evidentiary in nature that our off^e 
would be^wtorested in having an ippoitunity to review this .
maeeral^lMr. Thompson indicated that should he receive any infor­
mation ofthis type he would notify the Memphis Office.

ACTION:
In view of the fact that Mr. Thompson has not been 

forthright with us and in view of the fact he does not have any 
information of an evidentiary nature, it is recommended that we 
have no further contact with Mr. Thompson to sooicit his pateeial. 
We will accept infomttion if he brings such to our attention.
Attached for approval is a letter to the Department advising 
them of intevvew,ss with Thompson.. ‘ . r'

I
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Mr. Jerris Leonard
Assistant Attorney General

Director, FBI

April 4, 1969

1 - Mr. Long

ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

As you were previously advised, Jack Greenberg, 
an attorney with the National Association for the Advancement 
of Coloured People, on March 17, 1969, contacted our New York 
Office and advised that Russell X. Thompson, a Memphis 
attorney, would be in Mr. Greenberg’s office to furnish 
additional infomatoon regarding the assawainatoon of 
Martin Luther King, Jr.

In March 18, 1969, Mr. Thompson contacted our 
New York Office and advised that he would return to Memphis, 
Tennessee, on or about March 19, 1969, and upon his return, 
he would contact our Memphis Office to arrange an appropriate 
time to furnish the infomatoon that he possesses, as it 
would be wore practical to furnish the information to the 
FBI in Memphis since they are more familiar with streets, 
locaUons, and other pertinent details.

On March 26, 1969, Mr. Thompson contacted our 
Memphis Office and he apologized for a story which appeared! 
in a Memphis newspaper which quoted him as saying that he 
turned his entire confident:ial file on the James Earl Ray 
case over to the FBI. Mr. Thompson said that he frankly 
doubted and did not contend that there was any conspiracy in 
the James Earl Ray case.

Mr. Thompson stated that he had much in the way of 
material which dealt with varoous suppostions, theories and 
suspi-com of his, but he frankly did not have any additional 
material, that could be consideeed evidentiary in any way 
whatsoever’.

Mr. Thompson was advised that in the event he 
recelvod any iaooraatoon which he felt might be evidentiary 
in nature, we would be interested in having an opp>rtunity to 
review this material.

The above is for your inforaatoon.
REL.’jms

(4)
NOTE: See Rosen t;o DeLoach memorandum dated 4-3-69, clrtioned 
------- "Mirkin’’ REL:jms
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3-26-69

AIRTEL AM

TO: DUUCTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1.987) P

MUREIN

Submitted herewith is LHM covering information 
furnished by RUSSELL X. THOMPSON, local Memphis attorney, 
concerning mterial which he has collected in correction 
with the JAMES EARL RAY case. It is to be noted that the 
mterial he presents is pure supixoition on his part and 
he himself has indicated he has no evidence whatsoever. He 
did offer to make his voluminous flees available; however, 
since he has stated that these flees are fileed with only 
suppoiitions5 on his prt, the Memphis Division recommends 
t;hat no further contact be had with RUSSELL THOMPSON. He 
was told that in the event he received any information which 
he felt might be evidentiary in nature this office would be 
interested in having an ipIP>itunity to review this nmteritl. 
He indicated that should he receive any lnfomation of this 
type he would notify the Memphis Office.

(3y BUREAU (Enc. 4)
1 MEMPHIS

RGJ:BN
(4)
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In Reply, Phase Refer to
FileNo. ,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Memphis, Tennessee 
March 26, 1969

ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING 
APRIL 4, 1968, MEM?HIS, TENNESSEE

At approxiptely 10:15 a.m., March 26, 1969, 
RUSSELL X. TH[OMPSON, an Attorney, Memppis, Tennessee, 
telephonically contacted the Memphis Office of the FBI. 
Mr. THOMPSON advised that he had been in New York City, 
where he presented certain patteitl in his possession to 
the NAACP Legal Defense. Mr. THOMPSON advised that while 
in New York City he had made contact with the New York Office 
of the FBI. He said that after discussing this matter with 
a representative of the FBI in New York, it was agreed Wat 
it< would probably be more advantageous for him t;o discuss 

hsf his landings in this case with a representative of the 
Memmhis Office (of the FBI.

Mr. THOMPSON subsequent^ apologized for a story , 
whicH had appear-ed in a Me*!*1’! newspaper, ^1^'quoted 

, him as saying that he had turned his entire confidennxtl

l ,1

। 1 h I

file on the JAMES EARL RAY case over to the FBI. Mr. THOMPSON 
said the newspaper reporter had misquoted him and what he had 
told true newspaper reporter_was that he had had inlier _. _ 
con-tact with the FBI. Mr. THOMPSON*’ reference to talks with 
the FBI referred to an interveew had with him shortly after 
the assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING In April, 1968. 
Mr. THOMPSON said that frankly he doubted, and did not contend, 
there was any conspiracy In the JAMES EARL RAY case. He , 
speeifically advised that among the suspicions he had was 
the person who called on him shortly after the assassina^on. 
This was a person whom he gave the name TONY BENEVETTA. Mr. 
THOMPSON said this was a phonneic spelHng and the person 
whom he intevvewwed by that name had told him this was an 
alias and not a true name. BENEVETTA is the person whom 
THOMPSON said furnshhed him informatoon to the effect that 
the person who did assassinate Dr. KING had left tile scenei of 
the shooting on a motorcycle and not in a white Mustang. 3. I 
14 
14 । This s^ie person also told Mr. THOMPSON that the
rifle and the package of maerial which the Memphis Police

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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had recovered at the scene of the crime were not items of 
interest in the actual assassination but had been used as 
a deCOy. BENEVETTA also told THOMPSON that the rifle 
which had been used to kill Dr. KING was a Savage rifle 
and it had already been melted down. THOMPSON described 
this person, BENEVETTT, as being a blond Latin. JH°MPSON stated that at the time he originally discussed this infio— 
eatinn with BENEVETTT he was of the impression that there 
might have been some mental instability on the part of 
BENEVETTT.

THOMPSON also advised that during the initial
stages of the JAMES EARL RTY case he did assist Attorney 
ARTHUR HANES, SR. of Biemnghhem, Alabama, and he did teLl 
HANES about thi.s blond Latin who had called on hie. THOMPSON 
speculated that HANBS had told RAY about this blond Latin 
and possibly on that basis RTY had come up with the RAOUL 
character. THOMPSON further said, of course, tiwro ^s a 
poosibbiity that HANES hieseef eight have manufactured the 
charactof "RAOUL,” based on the data he had furnsshed about a 
blond Latin.

Mr. THOMPSON said that to this date he has not seen
or heard any more information from BENEVETTT. He said his 
information regarding BENEVETTA had been furnshhed to 
Attorney <Gsnneal PHIL CANALE, who in turn told him that the 
BENEVETTA person probably was Ad^Moa! with a Person.in -. . 
town who had called on one or two preachers and had fiirnshbed 
a similar type story. THOMPSON said ttet Attorney Genial 
CANALE inooerned him that this mater had been deeimtely 
checked out and there was no involtimtnt of any kind on the 
part of BENEVETTA.

THOMPSON also advised that another matter which
raised some suspicoon in his mind whe the fact that in t^ 
event thee State ted put any of its witnesses on the sM.... 
tstot would have been some question as to their credithbility. 
Sppeciically, he pointed out ttet it was a wel kno>wn fact 
tha CHARLES Q. STEPHENS, who would have been a State witness, 
was kno>wn to drink rather heavily. THOMPSON ^M in view of 
this he felt that the defense could have attacked the 
credithbility of STEPHENS. He further ^dthe original 
newspaper stories reporting comments from BESSIE BREWER, the 
lh.tdlh.dt at the rooming house, indicated she could not identift

-2-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-3-

JAMES EARL RAY, and yet th* State was going to use her as a 
witness. He felt that on this basis her creditability could 
,be attackod. He further stated he knew that ARTHUR HANES, 
whil* acting as Attorney for JAMES EARL RAY, had hired a local 
investigator, RENFRO HAYS. HAYS, according to THOMPSON, had 
located a white male by the name HAROLD CARTER, who claimed 
to have been sitttng on a box at the rear of the rooming house 
and to have seen someone fire from the will facing tte Lorranne 
Motel and CARTER reportedly saw this man jump down and run away 
from the scene. THOMPSON said that he knew that HUGH STANTON, 
a local attorney from the Public Defendee’s Office appointed in 
the JAMES EARL RAY case, had a representative of his office 
talk to HAROLD CARTER and their conclusion was that HAROLD 
CARTER was comppeeely unreliable.

THOMPSON also said there was, of course, the poosibnity 
that RENFRO HAYS, the investigator for ARTHUR HANES, SR., had 
HAROLD CARTER tell the story that he did. THOMPSON said he, 
of course, did not know whether this was so or not, but it was 
pue»*conjectuee on his part. ■

In addition, Mr. THOMPSON said another suspicious cicuum- 
stance as far as he was concerned was t:hat he had learned a man 
by the name JIM SANDERS was in Jim's Gii.l (located in area of 
the rooming house), had ordered sausage and eggs at approxi- 
mutely the time of the shooting of Dr. KING, and ^w.^ sported 
that SANDERS did not leave the counter, as so, many others in 
Jim's Grill did, but instead ordered a beer and continued to 
eat. THOMPSON thought this was most suspicious. SANDERS is, 
according to THOMPSON, a stranger in Jim's Gril, and he thought 
it unusual that a stranger would be in the Gril at about the 
tmme of the shooting.

THOMPSON also said that another maater that bothered him 
or made him feel suspicious was tie factthat JAMES EARL RAY^1 
registered at the Reebel Motel and left; there and then rr-regiseieed 
at the rooming house on the same day, Appri 4. He said it just 
did not seem to make sense that a man would leave a mooel and 
come to a rooming house such as that on South Main. .

Mr. THOMPSON concluded by statnng he had much in the 
way of malerirl which deait with various suppositoons, theories, 
and suspicions of his, but he frankly did not: ^v* any iilerirl 
that could be considered evidentiary in any way whatever. He 
offeree to make his voluminous raterra! available, but repeated that 
ail his malerirl was nothing but pure specula^on.

-3-
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This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to 
be distributed outside your agency.

i

-4-
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- Mr. DeLorch 
- Mr. Rosen 
- Mr. Marley 
- Mr. McGowan 
X Mr. Long 
- Mr. Bisshop

Tolson >_ 
Deloach _ 
Moh<_—1— 
Bssioop-— 
Car spe.* ■— 
Call hma.— 
Concud.— Fett___ 
Cate ..... ■ 
Rosen -— 
Sullivan — 
"Tovel-—. 
Trot'er .— 
•Te! Room 
Holmes —. 
Goody-*..,

SYNOPSIS:
This is the case involvnng the murder

Matin Luther King, Jr. *

Wiliam Bradford Huie hrs written the 
for "Look” magazine and 'clams that as a result

of

third artide 
of notes .

received from Ray and his extensive invistngation and retracnng 
of Ray’s travels, he has definitely concluded that Ray alone is 
t;he murderer of King. Huie points out in this article that a 
number of questionable Umms existed concernnng Ray and the.King 
murder, and he resolved these thorough his investigation. Huie 
concludles t;he article by stating James Earl Ray, t;he poor, 
contieetible little man, has kiHed a well-nowwn fggure. .

Annther comment in the current "Look” magazine is 
made by Percy Foreman, Ray’s second attorney,,and Mr. Foreman­
states "I don’t beHeve there was any conspiracy. James Earl 
Ray wanted to win recognition. He hoped that by killing

could make the rest of his futile, boringMartin Luther King he 
lie exciting.”

• In the same 
Ray’s first attorney,
points out diflerent items 
conducted investigatinn on 
support’ng evidence,exists

issue of "Look” magazine, Arthur J. Hanes 
states that he feels Ray was helped and

to support his theory. We have 
each of the Hems and determined no 
to corroborate theories of Hanes.

ACTION: .
• For infoxmation.

$

REL:jms
(7)

DETAILS - OVER

■, ’. - 'ns* ■ •
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Rosen'to DeLoach memorandum
RE:‘ ‘MURKIN - ‘

I

/

DETAILS: . •
, This is the case involvnng the murder of Martin Luther
King, Jr.. ~ ,

• WH'iamm"Bradford Huie has written the third in a
series of articles for "Look" magazine. Huie previously advised 
us that^e entered into a con-tract with James Earl Ray to write 
the true account,of Ray’s activities and background concerning 
the assassination of King. Huie has been provided with notes 
from Ray through Ray’s first attorney, Arthur J. Hanes.

The first article appeared in the 11-12-68, issue and 
the second artick appeared in the issue of 11-26-68. In this 
third article, which is dated 4-15-69, (circuaaedd 4-1-69), Huie 
claims that as a result of notes received from Ray and his extensive 
investigation and retraenng of Ray’s travels, he has definitely 
concluded that1 Ray alone its the murderer of King.

, Huie points out in this current article that a number 
of questionable -teems existed concerning Ray and the King murder 
and he resolved these through hits investigatoon. The items and 
his investigative results are as foioows:

1. Item - Ray’s ability to obtain a Canadian passport. 
Answer - It is relatively easy to obtain a Canadian 

passpoot and Ray is very capable of executing this matter.

, 2. Hem - Ray’s determinatoon of the location of the
■ motel i.n MemphTs~Wherv King was staying. „

Answer - It was public knowledge through television 
and newspaper reports that King stayed at the Lorraine Motel and 
his room number was publicized.

3. Hem - The fatal rife shot could have been fieed 
only by a practiced, experinnced, and expert marksman.

Answer - Ray had Army training, he was in the 
Military Police,’ he had practiced with guns, and the shot was easy

• for him. A 12-year-old boy familiar with a :22 caliber weapon 
could have kiHed King from the same position.

W 4. Seem - Ray is stupid and inept.
• Answer - During Ray's seven years in the Missouri .

' State Penntentiary'"he matured as a criminal. , His escape on
4-23-67,. from the Missouri State Penntentiary was weH planned and 
,well executed. •

v - ■

2 , CONTINUED - OVER
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Rosen to DeLoachi memorandum -
. RE: , MURKIN , '

. 5. Item - Ray could not have supported himself .
and hie travtlerbetween 4-23-67, (escaped foom the Missouri State 
Penitentiary) and 6-8-68, (Ray apprehended in London, England) t 
and, ^rofore, must have had financial assistance.

A Answer - Ray obtained funds through robberies and
A other criminal''activities.

6. Hem - Ray is not a "racist" or "nigger-hater" 
and, therefore7“"could have been motivated only by money.

Answer - Ray, while incarcerate, did not; f^l he 
could live in aTHoior Farm Dormitory because it was integrated. 
Ray made bit;ter anti-Negro remarks whit he was in Canada, Mexico, 
and Caiifornia.

7. 1^ - Raywas not » kiUor.______ _____
Answer - The superintendent at tho Missouri Stttn 

Hossital, who supervlsed the psychiatric examination of Ray, st;attd 
that Ray is capabte of killing for gate, and he is capable of 
killing in the hope of rtlneving his arnettees and enhancing hte 
enlf-tesptct.

Huie csniludns his article by statteg t;hat James Earl 
Ray, the poor, contempiible litH man, has kilted a wsll-koown 
fggure. ?

. Another comment in the current "Look" magazim is made 
by Percy Foreman, Ray’s second attorney, a’d Mr. Fo^m2! et;atte 
"I don’t belteve there was any conspiracy^ James Earl Ray 
wanted to win rtisgnitson. He hoped ^tby kiliteg Man-tte Luther 

• King he could make the rest of his futite, ,borteg IiI exccting.”^

In this same'issue of "Lssk" magazine, Arthur J. H^nes, 
Ray’s first attorney, statte that he fuls Ray was helped and 
points out different items to support his theory.

1. Item - Ray had help in enteitten the rooming hsuen 
from which thn“■ftTal shot is alteged to have b^’ fieed, a’d ’o 
evideni:n exists that thi.s house-was ektn.i‘nd by Ray until 3:15 p.m. 
on t;he day of the murder.

Facte - Ray wte in Memphis o’ 4-3..68 (onn day before 
the murder) and had suffiitekt time to chssen the rooming hsusn 
and it was public knowledge as to where King was staying a’d his • • 
assigned room number. ,

-3- CONTINUED - OVER
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Rosen to DeLoach memorandum. ,
RE: MURKIN

a

2* Jtem. “ According to a few witnesses, the shot was 
fired foom the bushes which are 20 feet below the bathooom of 
the rooming house.

• Facts - Interviews of winnesses and other 
individuals failed’to corroboraee any such statements.

3. leem - When Ray abandoned the Mustang, a search of 
the Mustang revealed that the clothing did not fit Ray and the 
car's ashtrays were fdieed with cigarette butts. According to 
Hanes, Ray does not smoke. , ■

Facts - The clothing located in the Mustang was 
perfectly sized”for Ray and our Laboratory matched certain 
threads foom articles of clothnng -found in the car with deems of 
evidence located at the scene of the killngg. Our examination of 
the Mustang disclosed no cigarette butts or ashes.

4. Kem - The state has no conclusive ballistic 
evidence. The 30-0>6 bullet was recovered foom King's body but 
no banistic expert could say that the bullet was fieed from the 
rifle pur-chased by. Ray.

Facts - The bullet recovered foom the body of King 
was such that it is impoosible to state -that the buUet was fieed 
foom the rine purchased by Ray; however, there were certain 
charaaceeistics which would indicate that it was fieed loom this 
rifee. It was further detemneed that the casing found in the’ 
rifee was freed foom the rifle purchased by Ray.

5. ieem - Within a few minutes after King was shot, 
there were myyserious radio reports concerning a Pontiac chasing 
a Mustang beleeved to have been occupied by the killer of King.

Facts - We completely checked this matter out and 
it was determined that the broadcast cincerning a Pontiac chasing 
a Mustang was a fabrication, and no supports evidence oxee to 
verify the report.

6* JeiO - Ther-e was no motive in kili^g King as Ray 
was doing all righe as a fugitvve.

Facts - This Is conjecture on Mr. Hanes’ part, and 
we have staepments that Ray could possibly have ciPlPteed the 
murder for personal recognitor for status among inmates in prison.

Mr. Hanes concludes his article by statnng that the . 
FBI has done its usual parSeiiful job in this maaier.

- 4 -
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF CUSTOMS

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Erector, Federal Bureau

- of Investigaiinn 
Department of Justice 
Waahington, D. C. ,

Attention: Mr. Robert

tear Mr. Hoover:

The enclosed report xs

H

April 1, 19691 Mr. 
> * - 1 Mr.

WASHINGTON

in response to an informal request

Mr. Alohr 
Mr. Bisho 
Mr. Casper.--------  
Mr. Caitaana----- J
Mr. Cenrad »— 
Mr. Felt 
Mir. Cale . -AZ-; 

^Mr. RosenAA 
Mr. Solhvanu—> 
Mr. Tavel.... 
Mr. Trot ter 
Tele. Room——. 
Mss Hokis^ — 
Miss Candy......

from your office by Liaison Officer Robert H. Haines

Sincerely yours,

LAWRENCE FLESSHIAiN
Assistant Commissioner

- Enclosure 71562

M

<•1 ' V

tit

*

X aoS -^ : ’ '^ Oy 

3 1 - Sex
RERIY TO: COMMISSIONER OF CUSTOMASS, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226
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Treasury department^ -W
BUREAU'OF CUSTOMS 

■ LOS ANGELES, CALIF. W

' March 25, 1969

REFER TO

INV. 6.010

The Comiissioner of Custoss * *
Office of InvestigatOons * . , “ ■
Divison of Enforcement 
Bureau of Customs 
Washington, D. C. 202216 ’

Dear Sir: '

Your letter of March 6, 1969, INV. 6.010 BF, concerned an allegation 
that one ’Raoul" was connected With James Earl Ray in the smuggling 
of narcotics acr-oss the Mexican border. All of our border offcces • 
have been contacted and furnsshed with a dlscriptOon of ’Raoul’’ and 
instruddd to ascertain if any inoomatoon was available that would ,
substantiate the information regar-d^ng ’Raoul" and/or James Earl ’
Ray. All of our offcces have replied that they have no inoormatoon

| on any ’Raoul” fitlnng the descriptoon furnished by your offcce. _
Sincerely yours,

MELVIN C. JOHNSSON . •
S^lpeevisOng Customs Agent

REPLY TO: SUPERVISING CUSTOMS AGENT, U.S. CUSTOMHOUSE, 300 SOUTH FERRY STREET, TERMINAL ISLAND, CALIf. 90731
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

MUREIN

1 - Mr. SilUm

This is the case involvng the murder of 
Meritin Luther King, Jr.

Bureau received a letter dated March 24, 1969, Tom 
an individual identifying himsaef as D. E. Johnson. Poet Office 
box 201, Colton California. Enclosed to his letter is a 
newspaper article (possibly published on April 20, 1968) which 
sets terth a photograph of James Earl Ray as taken in 1960 and 
a photograph of Ray obtained at a bartending; school in 
Los Angeles, California, (as Eric Starvo Gat) taken in 1968.

In Johnson's letter he makes a commrison of the two 
photographs setting forth his own eeasuremente of facial areas 
and states in his opinion the photographs are not of the same 
individual (Jases Earl Ray). He, in essence, states that as a 
remit of his comprises there is another man InvoVvedl in the 
case, and he further states, "this is enough to prove my theory 
that there was r cojnsprary." We know for a fact that the two 
photographs, as cied by Johnson, are the photographs of 
James Earl Rry.

Based upon available data, D. E. Johnson not identifiable 
in Bifiles.

ACTION:
It is recommended that Johnson's letter salt be 

acknowledged is any acknowl moment t could invite further 
irrel4VFlst coiiesrla>ide»nce from Johnson.

REL:mm 
(8)
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P.O. BO^£01 4
,. Colton, ^if. .
’ March 24, 1969 ‘

Mr. Hoover ’ . ;
Dear Sir: ■ f 1

. . Herewith ils an analysis of two pictures which the FBI handed ,
out, purporting to be James Earl Ray, taken several years apart, but 

as you can see by looking at the percentages of the varoous facial , 
features they are miles- apart in appearance. There is another man also •
but this is enough to prove my theory that there was a conspiracy. 

k

' ’ You WH notice I make no comparison of picture to picture

but'I compare every salient feature of the face using the length of the 
face from hair-line to point of chin as the yard-stick and compute the 
percentage of each feature to the face-length. .In order to avoid confusion 
I always measure the forehead from the hair Inne to the inside corner of • 
the eye so there can be no question as to where the forehead stops etc. 
Absolute accuracy with this type of picture ils impossible, but you can 

see for yourself that the diffrennce in percentages is not due to s slight 
diferennce in measurement. . S

‘ Picture #1 " '

. Length of face 1.7”
■ Width of face 1.25" % vzidth to length 73%

Height of forehead 0.7" % forehead t;o length of face 41% 

length of nose 0.35" % of nose to length of face 20% 

Point of nose to chin 0.65" % chin to face 38%

" . ; Left ear 0.6" %to length of face 35%
. . Right ear 0.5" % ” ; , " 30%

' ' S/r

I ENCLOSURE - . _
. • , . correspondence •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Picture #2

Length of face 1.6" •
Width of face 1.3" % width to length of face 81%

Height of forehead 0.7" % forehead to length of face 43%

Length of nose' 0.4" % of nose to length of face 25% 

point of nose to chin 0.6" % of chin to length of ‘face 37% 

Left ear 0.55" % of ear to length of face 34% 

.Right ear, same. -

You wn notice a line drawn across the eyes in these two

photos. I treed to get the mne macdy on the spot where the ears join 
the side of the head, but even a slight inaccuracy at this point does 

not change the fact that there is marked diferrnnce tin the set of the 
eyes, in number one the pupils of the eyes are almost entirely above 

the Une while in the other the pupils are bellow the Inne. r
There are many other measurements and comparisons that could

be -made but one would need much cl.eaeee photos than these t;o do the job
right. '

AS I mentioned previously, there is another picture of this
same type, which is of an entirely different’person, and all theee are 

designated by the FBI as one man, but you carf see by checking these per­

centages that they are three separate, distinct and unique persons.

Now if all three photos came out of your ides it should be 

a comparattvdly simple matter t;o idmnify the other two persons.

Thank you for your kind attention.

yours truly, n .
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^Did Not
'i*', if ■«"«>»« F»I« No. 10 5010*100

. 1 MAY 1902 EDITION
GSA GEN. HEO. NO. J7

united states government

Memorandum

MurkiN 
. lyi^v

Tofson em ’ Otlaa<
Mohr •« 
Bishop

to I, Mr. DeLoach

FROM : A. Rosen

DATE: March 26, 1969

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan

Caspot-.,..,..,, 
* Callahans «->>■••> 

'Confa-i ■.„...».....,■« 
Felt-.—A.., ...,.„■ 
Gale.__._ 
Rosen *...rN«i..i 

■ Sullivan nCh..
' Tovel 4.«>«i,n«.«
Trotter,,,,,. „i,., » 

/Tele. Room «—
Hemes..... ......... ...

, 'Gandy, .■».■■.-■>■■..

SUBJECT: MURK IN 1 - Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Bishop

This is the case involving the murder of 
Martin Luther King, Jr.

Senator James 0. Eostland (Democrat-- Mississippi) 
furnsshed a copy of a letter dated Ma arch 14, 1969, that he 
received from James Earl .Ray.

Included i.n Ray’s letter is a staeement that Ray was 
shown photographs by Mr. Percy Foreman (Ray’s former attorney) 
of two or three individuals followed by two or three Dallas, 
Texas, police officers during an arrest at the time President 
Kennedy was assassinated (November, 1963). According to Ray, 
Mr. Foreman wanted Ray to idennify one of the iniividuals in . 
these photographs as the person Ray was involved with; however', 
Ray could not identify any indivdduals, alhhough one of the 
iniividuals did look similar to the person he was involved with 
lccording to Ray.

Mr. Phhl M. Canale, Jr., State Attorney General, 
Shelby County, Memphis, Ttnntsstt, previously provided us with 
photographs as given to him by Willaam Bradfrd Huie, who has 
writeen articles for "Look” magazine clncerning the assassination 
of Maatin Luther King, Jr. The photographs, accordnng to 
Mr. Huie, were made by a news photographer at Dallas, Texas, on 
the day that President John F. Kennedy was assassinated. The 
Dallas Office has advised that the persons appearing on these 
photographs have b^n i^ntlt^d as among the many ptrsons___  
rounded up by the Dallas authorities following the assassination 
of President Kennedy. The lrrtsting officers advised that the 
indivdduals in the photographs were -found in a boxcar about a 
mile from the assassina^on scene, and there was no reason to 
place them under arrest, therefore, no I•tcrrd of their identity 
was made. These same photographs, which had been obtained by us 
early mithe King investigator, Slvt been displayed by our Agents 
to various witnesses and no iieniificltOoi whatsoever has been 
effected.

REL:Jms CONTINUED - OVER
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Rosen to DeLoach memorandum 
RE: MURKIN

It appears that William Bradford Huie and Percy Foreman 
displayed the photographs to Ray for pur-pose of fabricating a 
story for publication pur-poses. It is further noted that Ray 
Could not identify the individuals in these photographs, and 
the photograph of one of t;he individuals appearing in this same 
photograph was dispaayed in "Rammaats" magazine, along with the 
artists conception of the subject of the King assassination. 
This c^mprison appeared in "Rammaats" magazine citnng that these 
two indivdduals were t;he same. It i.s obvious that the indivdduals 
involved in the aubblcation of these photographs are endeavoring 
to ink the assassinations together.
ACTION:

For information.

- 2 -
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REL:jms 3-26-69

Rosen to DeLoach memo MURKIN

Case iivolving murder of Maatin Luther King, Jr. 
Senator James 0. Eastland furnished a copy of a 
let dated 3-14-69 that he received from James 
Earl Ray. Incuuded in let is staeement concerns 
photographs. Ray could not identify individuals 
in photos. This photo t;aken during President 
Kennedy assassination.

Rosen to DeLoach memo
RELUms 3-26-69

MURKIN

Case involvng minder of Matin Luther King, Jr. 
Senator James 0. Eastland furnihhed a copy of a let dated 3—1.4—6»9 that he received fr<m James 
E*ri R*y‘ Included in let is staeement concernin 
photographs. Ray could not identify indivd<Uials in photos. This photo taken during President 
Kennedy assassination
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FD--3SO (Rev. 7-16-6 3)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

91 former FBI agent yesterday 
rrUsed the spectre of a link between 
tbe assassinations of President Ken- 
11 edy and Dr. Marini bunker King.

William Turner. 41. said he thinks

(Indicate page, ^me ol 
newspaper, city a^ state.)

t!ie possibility of a relationship be­
tween the two slayings is strong 
enough to warrant a Coogressional 
i nyestig.tloon. _

;-Im not drawing any conch!- 
,sidns." he said. “I'm just saying the 
similariiies are striking enough that 
tney should be investigated.”

Here is the case Turmer makes for
a full-scale probe by a .-joint Senate-
1 House investigating commUtee:

0 A sketch prepared, in Mexico un-
jder FBI direction when the assassin 
\eas believed hiding there bears a

ste
6-.

man ar- 
Nov. 22,in Dealey Plaza on 

ter the President was shot. 1
, s The photograph subsequently rie- 
■ieased by the FBI of Eric Starve 
klalt-the prime suspect in the. King 
1 nurder who was later identified as
.1 ames Earl Ray—moks strikingly as 
iI it wns taken of a dead man.

a In both assassoui.nons. a rifle 
with a telescopic sight "waas convx-n- 
iemly left at the crime scene.”

o InvestigaOors in both killings 
1 urned up an “abundance of physical 
kvidc-nce.” including city maps with 
pigimicant points ciixlktd.
• Turner—own a free-lance writer 
t!ving in Mill Valley—hois announced 
his candidacy for the Democratic 
rimmoaiOon for the Sixth Congrcs- 
sional District seat of Representative 
\VHliam Mailliard. -

One of the major planks in his

1 S.F.Chronicle

San Francisco, 
CaHf.

5-6-618
Final Home

Chas.deYoung 
Tmeriot

Date:
Edition:
Author:
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j | Being Investigated
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platform is .a call lor. me re- 
opemng. ft the: Kennedy as­
sassination investigation. By 
his own estimate, he has 
spent three years ‘racking 
dowm the vast profusion of. 
leads in the Csscssnratinn.

GARRISON
In line with this, he has 

consulted frequently with 
James Garrison, the contro­
versial district attorney of 
New Orleans.

Turner said the publication 
of the police sketch of the 
suspected King slayer two 
days' after the assassination 
is ‘what fogged my rnemo- 
ry.”

"The sharp. pointed nose, 
the wide mouth and thin lips, 
the firm set of the jaw.” 
Turner said, "I remembered 
something.” .

PROTO
What he recalled. Turmer 

said in an intervlew, is the 
photograph of a suspect 
being taken into custody by 
twej shotgun-carryrng Dadas 
policemen on Deeley Plaza.

Lie produced that photo­
graph - taken from Garri­
son’s voluminous files—of the 
man being led away for in­
terrogation. The similarity 
between the suspect and the 
Mexican police sketch, Tur­
ner feels, is eerie.

What happened to that 
sharp-nosed man with the 
wide mouth foHowmg hrs ar­
rest on that November day in 
Dalias?

Nobody knows, Turner said 
yesterday’.

‘INCREDIBLE’
• "He was cither released 

without booking or his record 
has been vacuum-cleaned.” 
Turmer declared. "It seems' 
incredible to me that the peo­
ple arrested that day weren’t i 
accoimeed for.”

The photograph of Ray- 
1 alias Galt—hiowvs a man in a 
idark coat with his eyes 
’ dosed. The FBI later painted

T

THE GALT-RAY PHOTO
A picture of a dead mcn?

in eyes for better identifica­
tion.

But Turmer said the "way 
the man's coat sets on him” 
jindicates he was lying down: 
when the picture was ‘mien. 
The coat collar is riding up 
jover the neck and Turner 
'said the face seems puffy, as 
if in deahh.

"I don't believe that the 
Eric-Starvo Galt photograph 
,freleased by the FBI bears 
'any resemblance to the po­
lice sketch of Dr. King's kil-- 
er,” Turner said.

PRINTS
Just as Lee Harvey Oswald 

was established as Kenne­
dy's slayer from fingerprints 
left on a high-powered rifle, 
so did a rife recovered near 
the scene of the King csscss-- 
,nation lead investigafoss to 
"coneuu.ee Ray is the killed ;

■ ‘The circumsiances rase 
: the possibility that both Os­
wald and Ray cre scape­
goats.” Turner said.

The wealth of physical ev- 
ideuce collected almost im­
mediately by investigaorss in 
both assassinafions is what 
is particularly intriguing.” 

: The physical evidence in­
cluded the riOcs recovered,

the quantify of fingerprmts j 
and the cirricd maps.

"As you know,” said Tur­
ner. ‘the police use modus 
operand! files m any crime. 
CriminaSs tend to repeat cer­
tain things, have certain lim­
its.”

Turmer was rehuttimt to 
speculate on how someone 
coudd find profit in the cssa’s- 
sinctom of both President 
Kennedy and Dr. King. j

But he noted that both the i 
Vietnam war and ‘du racial; 
climaee in the United Sites' 
took dramatic ‘urns for the ■ 
worse after the President's! 
slaying.

CRISIS
And the racial erisis wors­

ened even more after Dr. i 
lung's death and signs point 
toward an even hotter, long­
er summer than ever before, 
he specuiaedd. ;

‘‘The fact that there is c 
pattern between ‘he ‘wo as-, 
sassinahons is firm and I 
think it shoud be expfoci■d. 
Is ths c coincidence or is’ it 
Jot? That’ what we. have] to 
find out.” Turmer said.
1 The FBI fired Turmer in 
1961 following ten years of 
service after he wrote letters 
to. Congressmnn asking ‘hat 
the Bureau itself be investi­
gated.

In the letters, he charged 
tpci mora! was low in the 

-‘BI, that it was in the grip of 
‘c cult of personality cnd ‘hat 
it was obsessed with statis­
tics ‘to the neglect of organ­
ized crime.”

Turner —thio will have 
three books published short­
ly - was feed for-being c 
■ ‘disruptive innuencC‘”
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I

TO

FROM/

<>HI><NWM FO<« NO>. 10 
»-«.» nt: (d«io» 
»U MN. «C, NO. 27

»O>0-1O«

,UNITED STATES gO^RNMI

Memorandum
Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

DATE: January 14, 1969

SUBJECT:. BERNARD FENSTERWALD 
EXECUTIVE .DIRECTOR AV 

' ' ' ■ national ’COMIITTEE’

1 - Mr. DeLoach.
1 - Mr.' Rosen "

■1 - Mr. Maaiey
' 'V--Mrv-Shroder,TT 
~ 1:— Mir RaupacK x, 
-L--Mr. Bishop,- _ 
” 1 -’Mr. Sullivan

Tot son __ 
DeLoocb _ 
Moki — 
Bishop _. 
Cosp« — 
Colthono — 
ConsoS —_ 
Felt------ ---- 
Cafw—.... 
Rosen __ 
Sullivan,— 
Tovel-— 
Tiotut.— 
Tele. Room

• Holmes —. 
Candy —

TO INSTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS ; ■ . . ' -

. t . Ftnsttrwald. appeared,.^'X guest.on ajradia^pr.ogrim:-^-^-- 
’called? "Sunday Dialogue” featured by radio staton-WAVA; —y— - 

„ k 1/12/69. This was a two-hour show. The first hour-.Fensterwald v - 
was intevviewed by -the*narrator regarding t:hie• purpose of the ' 
Nation'^ Coimittee to Investigate Assassinations and the second ., 

- hour was answering questions ttlephonically from “'the’inquiring 
• . public.■s

, . . . Fensterwald stated that the Warren Commission report - •
* ’ is a ’’fairy story” and that it is false and one, of the biggest 

a - ’’snow jobs" ever done. He said the Committees office will be
■ located at 927 15th Street, Northwest,. Waahhngton, D. C.,

, teepphone number :47-:837. . A

. ’ . Fensterwald mentioned at present he has no staff but:
;, does have, a Board of Directors which include Jim Garrison, -

, <New Orleans Di?strict Attorney, Wiliam Turner, homier FBI Agent,J _ 
Fred J. Cook,. Paris Flarmon.de—author ;and. others.’ "He hopes to . : - 

■ build an investigative staff through fund’s ■obt^ed'frojr’ . '
i. ” private sources and donations. Thereafter, the.staf^

' ’ conduct necessary investigation into?the assassinatfons of .. . ...... . 
— President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Maatin" Luther .King:,- and ~ ” 

- . - Robert -F. Kennedy. ^^.-.i™^..^^^....

' .... .AT Fensterwald intends.to link forces,'with .various-. 
/At.individuals, around the country namely.,Jim Garrison, Harold-:.-;;^^^ 

....... Wetsberg,.. JosiakThompson-and.others—to fo3m‘an-organizat.-xon* * —
so . that a large pool of viiforiatioi-•r•elvtigg .to-'tlie^ssaassinations 

- will be available. ■ ■ A * " ‘
j When this information becomes-available,:; it'is- — -
J ddFthsterwVid’s intention to force, persuade.or embarrass the * . , 

Government 'to' appoint a new. Coimussion or for Congress to... / -
. reopen the iiitst•igvtiin conctrning the assassinate, of x-g^.^^^ 
■'President Kennedy. He contends the truth will come out. .

KMRsds
(8)

■~ - ' AW . A
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. Neno Rosen to DeLo
. ‘ RR: BERNARD PENSTERWALD • •

Fensterwald stated he believed there was a definite
, conspiracy involved in the assossinatOon of President Kennedy and • 

that there was more than one assassin involved. He indicated he 
doubts very much the Warren Ctomissson's statement that there was 
no conspiracy invoieed in the assassinatoon of President Kennedy. 
Fensternald wants to have the photographs of President Kennedy’s 
autopsy, currently in the Archives, made available as he believes 
with others of the group with whom he has become aligned, that ■ 
shots which were responsible for President Kennedy’s death cane 
foom the front, -rather than foom the rear. ...

. Fenntervald briefly discussed his background as being
associated with Senator Long’s commttee on wire tapping and had 
be-en invoieed in investigating the Internal Revenue Service and 
the Department of Justice. He was asked by the narrator if he 
ineended to investggate the FBI. Fensterwald said he was not 
"doing an investigation of the FBI as such,” however, wiH have 
the advantage of having William Turner on the Roar’d of Directors 
as wol! as Fred J. Cook, who are knowledge-able about the activiiies 
of the FBI and other Government agencies. Fenstervald mentioned Pa a* is 

. Flammonde, whom he described as an author’who recently wrote the
book "My President Kennedy Was -Killed." Flanconde takes the 
positopn in this book that there was a conspiracy invoieed and ■ 
analyzes the possibilities of who were involved. •

, Comments made by Fenstervald regarding the investigation ,
- of 'President Konnedy conducted by t:he Warren Com-j-ssion readily 

revealed that he was.not familiar with the full facts or the 
information contained in the Cosmassion,s report. Further he has

’ alggned himself with indivdduals whom we know to be severe critics
of the Warren Comassion, the FBI, the CIA and other Government 
agencies. . . / '

' . He indicated another purpose he has is "to restore some 
sense of integrity to our Governnmet," as an unsolved 
mudor of a President casts doubt on the Government. Therefore , he 
will make efforts to bring an honest investigation "by our 
Government" into the assassinatoon of President Kennedy.

’ From comments made by Fensterwald and because of the
known background of the individuals with whon he is associating, 
it can be anticipaeed this group will undoubtedly make unwarranted 
attacks against the FBI in the future. ,
ACTION: ' . ■

, ' This is submitted for information.
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Memorandum
: Mr. Bishop"^

: M. Ajon^Js/^

subject: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO 
■ INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS

SYNOPSIS:

DATE1-6-69
Trotter __—._.. 
Tele. Room ___ 
Home’s ■..,._—. 
Gandy ___.,_„

■ UPI release of 1-3-69 announced the formation of National
, „ Committee to Investigate AssassinaUons. Board member's of the committee

. include Bernard Fensterwadd; Jim Garrison, New Orleans District Attorney;
• William Turner, former FBI Agent; Fred J. Cook:, author; Richard Sprague,
’ a computer expert; Lloyd Tupling, Washingoon, D. C.; and Paris Flammonde 

. author of a book on assassinations, soon to be reeeased. The Director has
, \ ' asked for a memorandum on Fensterwadd, Sprague, Tupling and Flammonde.

• £ . •; FenstervaM, former Chief Counsel to Senator Lpngls^committee^
on-wiretapping was subject of applicant-tppe inquiries conducted by Bureau in

1
1949 and 19591. The names of Fpnstprwald’s mother and sis-pr appeared on 
a list of delegates and members in 1942 of the Southern Conference for Human 
Welfare, cited by the House Commitpie on Un-American ActivtUes. While 
employed by the State Department in 1956, Fensterwadd and his mother traveled 
to the Soviet Union. • . •

, ’ Wp have had considerabie contact with Fenstprwald over the
- past four years as Chief Counsel of the United States Senate Committee on the 

* Judiciary; Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure (the Long 
/committee). In these contacts Fensterwadd has clearly shown he is unscrupu- 
!lous, untrustworthy and anti-FBI. He frequently sought to involve the FBI in 
wtretepping probes by Long's committee and in January, 1966, in connection 
with hearings in San Francisco Fensterwadd indicated that ex-Agent William 
Turner would be one of the witnesses he intended to call in connection with

(FBI wireiapping. Mr. DeLoadx briefed Fensterwald and Senator Long as to 
Turner’s unsavory background. Turner is another board member of the 
assassinatton .committee. •

1 - Mx*. DeLoach ,
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. . Rosen

SYNOPSIS - CONTINUED OVER
JMM:cmj .
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' M. A. Jones to Bishop memo '
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO . . ,

INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS -

' - In December*, 1965, it was obvious that Fensterwald had
■ sent information to Fred Cook:, longtime FBI critic, for article in ’The ' 
■ Nation" by Cook.dealing with wiretapping by Government agencies. ' Cook - - 
• quoted Fensterwald as stating, "The thing that has Impressed me most'is . 

= the ease with which Federal agents can lie under oath. " , .

' Mr. DeLoach maintamed close personal Raison with Senator;
1 Long regarding his committee hearings and it was necessary on occasion to

• contact him regarding letters written over Long's signature to the Bureau 
requesting certain information. One such instance was in December?, 1967,

’■ regarding FBI contacts with credit unions. Long stated we should ignore
• the letter and he would instruct Fensterwadd to "keep hands off" the FBI.
, On same occasion .Senator Long advised Mr. DeLoach that Fensterwadd had 

"shot off his mouth too much” in connection with two articles in 'Life" .,
’. magazine dealing"with'Senator*Long which allegedly had been "planted"

■ by Bobby Kennedy. • ■ .

Fensterwadd, who will be Executive Director of assassinatton 
; committee, left his post as Chief Counsel lor the Long committee last month, 
apparently when Long resigned as Senator in order to give his successor 
seniority when the present Senate went into session.. -

No information in Buttles concerning Paris Flammonde.

, . No pertinent informatton in Buttles concerning Lloyd Tupling
who may be identical with individual who was on staff of Senator Richard L. 
Neuberger in 1954.

Richard Sprague may be identical with individual who contacted 
I Senator Robert F. Kennedy's office in early 1968 regarding his theory that 
| more than one individual had fired shots at President .Kennedy when he was 
[ assassinated. Sprague had reportedly assiseed other individustewho share his 
I views and who were otherwise critical of the Warren Commissoon findmgs.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



M. A. Jones to Bishop memo
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO

’ INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS

DETAILS: . . ■ - ■ .

■ v * A UPI release onJanuary’3,*'1969, announced the formation :'
of a new National Committee to ■]nvesti^te Assassinations., According to ...... 
Bernard .Fensterwadd,. 47, of Arlington, Virginia,.’a board member*, the — - 

, committee's purpose is "to embarrass or force the Government to make ’
investigations they have been putting off since November 22, W. "

• ’ According to Fensterwadd, the committee.Will concentrate on the assassina- 
‘ tions of President Kennedy,’Senator Robert Kennedy and Dr*. Martin Luther 
King. In addition to Fensterwadd, other member's were identified as Jim .

. ■ Garrison, New Qrleans District Attorney; William Turner*, former FBI • 
Agent; Fred J. Cook:,, author*; Richard Sprague, Hartsdade, New York, . . 
a computer expert; Lloyd Tupling, associated with the Sierra Club, • ,

: . \ Washington, D. C.^ .and Paris Fla^mnron^de,. a New York writer who is ■ - 
the author of a book on assassinations, which is soon to be released.

■ . The Director has asked for a memorandum* on Fenstervodd,
Sprague, Tupling and Flammonde.. "’ - A .

- Bernard Fensterwadd: Fensterwadd was born on August 2, 1921, at Nashville,
- Tennessee. He received the B.S. degree from Harvard College in 1942 ..

and the LL. B. degree from Harvard L.aw School in 1949. He received the • 
' M.A. degr*ee in 1950 fr*om the School of Advanced International Studies, ;, 

Washington, D. C. 71 ; ■

; - Fensterwadd was the subject of applicant-type inquiries con­
ducted by the Bureau in 1949 and 1959. While generally favor-able, the names 

...........of Mr. Fensterwald's mother and sister appeared on a list of delegates and . 
;. members of tire Southern Conference for .Human Welfare, cited by the .House

Committee on Un-American Activities, at a meeting held on April 19-21, 
’ 1942, at Nashville, Tennessee. Fensterwadd and his mother traveled to the

. Soviet Union in June, 1956, for a three-week vacation visit:. At that time, 
Fensterwadd was employed as a lawyer by the United States Department of State.

,Fensterwadd has been employed on the staffs of a number of 
. , Senate committees. ]n 1953 Fensterwadd was employed by the Senate Sub­

committee on Constitutional Rights (Henning Committee) and was involved in

- 2 - j '
. - DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER
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M. A. Jones to Bishop memo
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO \

•.INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS

a request to the Bureau from this subcommittee for a list of instances 
wherein we had furnished information to members of Congress. • Senator .

' Henning subsequently advised the Bureau that Fensterwadd's request to
the Bureau had been improper. . Over the past four years we have had , 
considerate contact with Bernard Fensterwadd as Chief Counsel of the ■ 
United States Senate Committee on the Judiciary; Subcommittee on Adminis­
trative Practice and Procedure (the Long Committee).. Ito these contacts 
with Fensterwadd it was clearly evident he was onscrupuious, untrustworthy 
and anti-FBI. He frequently endeavored to draw the FBI into conflicts 
around the country by his requests of various telephone companies and ” 
other sources who might possibly have -information of wiretaps and other 
technica surveillances by the FBI. In January, 1966, in connection with 
Finsterwalde hearings in San Francisco he indicated that ex-Agent Willtam 
Turner would be one of the witaesses he intended to call in connection with 
the ext;ent of FBI wiretappmg. Mr. Deloach briefed Fensterwadd and 
Senator Long who was present at the time of the discussten with Fensterwald 
as to Turner's unsavory backgronnd. Fensterwadd indicated he would take 
a second look at Turner in view of the information furmshed by Mr. Deloach. 
(Turner is reportedly another board member of the assassination committee)

"The Nation" magazine in December-, 1965, carried an article
. by Fred J. Cook dealing with wireapping by Government agencies, including 
the FBI. It was obvious Cook, a longtime FBI critic, had obtained the .

- information for his article from Fensterwadd whom he quoted several times. ' 
Typical of many of Fensterwadd’s utterances in connection with his assignment 
as Chief Counsel of Senator Long’s committee was the statement,' in "The 
Nation" magazine article, "The thing that has impressed me most is the ease 
with which Federal agents can lie under oath. ” ’ _

....... Mr-. DeLoach maintained close personal Hasson with Senator 
Long concernmg the work of the FBI as it might pertain to inquiries conducted 
by his committee. On occasions letters directed to the FBI -requesting certain 
information were handled orally by Mr. DeLoach with Senator Long who 
indicated that Fensterwadd had prepared the letters. One such instance was 
in December-, 1967, in connection with FBI contact:' with ciedit unions. On 
that occasion, Senator long stated we should ignore the letter and he would 
instruct Fensterwadd to "keep hands off" the FBI. On the same occasion

- 3 - DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER
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, M. A. Jones to Bishop memo 
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO

' INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS

Senator long told Mr. DeLoach that Fensterwald has "shot off his mouth 
. too much" in connection with two articles in "Life" magazine dealing,with •'
’ Senator Long which aHegedly had been ’planted" by Bobby Kennedy. Accord­

ing to the "Washington Post" of 1-3-69, Fensterwald will be the Executive 
( Director of captioned committee. It is noted he left his post as Chief Counsel 

for the Long committee approximately a week ago, apparently when Long, 
resigned as Senator in order to give his successor seniority when the present 
Senate- went into session. „ (77-44206) , .

. Paris .Flammonde: Bureau files contain no information identifiable with 
Paris Hammond?. . _ . ‘ /

Lloyd Tupling: During 1954, W.. Lloyd Tupling was appointed the InformaHon 
Officer of the staff of Richard L. Neuberger, Democratic Senator of Oregon.

• .One Lloyd Tupltog, University News Bureau, Eugene, Oregon, was listed as
a member of the "Society of America's Friends of the Mexican People" as

' of8-l3-38. This group is no longer in existence and was not investigated by 
the FBI, although indications were that the group was sympathetic to the ' 
communist cause.. During May, 1950, one Lloyd Tupling was the publisher 
of "The State-Wide Newspaper, ” a weekly published in Boise, Idaho. 
(100-179915-38)

Richard Sprague;: In a Rosen to Mi-. DeLoach memo dated 3-26-68, captioned . 
"Assassination of President John Fitzgeradd Kennedy, 11--3-63, Dallas, Texas, ” 
it was noted that Richard E. Sprague had written to Joseph F. Dolan, Administra- 
tie Assistant to Senator Robert F. Kennedy, enclosing a number of photographs 
tak^i at the assassinaUon site, and also statmg that h.e was a proponent of thie 
theory that moie than one individual was firmg shots at President Kennedy when 
he was assassinated. Bureau, Dallas and New York fites contained no informatton 
on Sprague at that time, and New York was instructed to conduct a credit and 

- ■ criminal inquiry on him in an attempt to identify him, and these checks were 
negative. ■ • , „

' . A review was made of books written by critics of the Warren 
Commission to dttermine if Sprague might have coUaborated with them. In 
Josiah Thompson’s book, ’Six Seconds in Dallas, ” Im acknowledges rssisiance 
from one "Richard Sprague" not further identifed. Sylvia Meagher, author of "Accessortes After the Fact, "a severe critique of the Warren Commisston,

- 4 - ,
. DETAILS - CONTINUED OVER,
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M. A. Jones to Bishop memo , ' , ’ ■
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO . . . - -

■ INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS. - , -

FBI, CIA, Secret Service, and Dallas Police Deparmaen,, acknowledges 
the assistance of Richard E. Sprague stating, "I am grateful to Richard E. 
Sprague for making available a list compiled by him of photographs and 
films which seem to have been overlooked entirely by the Warren Commission 
and these investigative agencies. ” ■

Sprague wrote us on 7-9-68 along the same vein he had
. written Mr. Dolan, indicating he had important photographs of the

assassination which should be reviewed by us, and also enclosed a 
research monograph relating to the assassination of President Kennedy. 
By letter of 7-18-68, we advised Mr. Sprague that the information in his 
monograph, as well as the photographs, were previously fui'nished the 
Bureau by the office of former Senator Robert F. Kennedy. . Our files.reveal 

' no additional pertinent data concernmg Sprague.J (62-109060-6£2^ . ,

5 -=

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



0-20 (R«^ 7*27-67)
'SJ

<*

Tolson — 
. /DeUyach

M0L4- ^^#

Callahan
Conrad - 

R\ Felt 

IKX>Gale

A A ^SulliVan..
Tavel — 

. ■' Trotter _
Telc. Room —.

Holmes-------- -
. - Gandy------------

/MS#
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. „ (JFK) , '4
WASHI0GTOO--0EW ORLEANS DISTRICT ATTORNEY JJAl.GARRISOO. IS OOE OF 2 

J SEVEN BOARD MEMBERS OF A NEW NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE •
’ ,ASSASSINAT'IOSS .WKICHUS BEING;. FORfO. jER£ii;r^^^^^^

;:BERNARD 7ENStBnAB^;S-OF^
MeMBeR. SAID 1HE’COAMITiEE’S PURPOSE IS ’’TO EMBARRASS OR FORCE THE .GOVERNMENT TO MAKE INVESTIGATIONS THEY HAVE BEEN PUTTING OFF SINCE 
NOV. 22, 1963."

4 THAPWASaTHE DAF^FJReSIDENT KENNEDY'S ASSASSINATE IN DALLAS*I AD-FENS1EWAlD ?H?.rSAJD HE WAS SETTNNG UP AN OFFICE WHICH WOULD * 
I AsECOUNsALW55K»sLEFRALHCo§EN^^ THIS WEEK AFTER is YEARS .

aISDmAOMMJJTE WILL CONCENTRATE on the three best known ASSAnSNA™0SSv7M,*PRESIDEOT KENNEDY,..SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY AND DR.
J MATHER MiyYSTeRiKSN^tBs^Wl^^ ITS OPTIONS opeo 00 S0AE 0THER

’MARrPOIlTIOO -I* THERE'WAS A CONSPIRACY IO DALLAS, THERE WERE ' 
STRON’£mFOOLPRINTS OF A AONSPRAAYY IN MEMPHIS WHERE. dR. KING WAS ' SHOT AND OoBodY REALLY KNOWS MUCH ABOUT WHAT WENT ON IN LOS ANGELES 
(WHERE SENATOR KrealJY WAS SLAIN) BUTVEIATEnDtO LOoL" ■ 

LtdHASAIDrT^TAOMM^&AHOpED TO FIND PRIVATE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO 
1 ^REA PROFESSIONAL STAFF FOR IT'S INVESTIGAHONS. IP

• I otheR board memBers, Said fensterwjald* include bill turner OF I*S^TreR-ANc^CSL^ ’FO&ME^FBI^AGA^ RI CHA^RdJPRAgUe^OFI^Sle , N»Y. 
|A COMPUTER eXPeRi; F*RdD.J. ._AoOK,„eNGLFW.’OoD. ' NOdT AUTHOA* SLAYD* JTuPHOvAdASS§CIAt£iD«W^ THE sErja’cyW hEre/ aNjd par'OrIjYAaamoNde-, •

Hi A oD:W/<y0rKaWR^ter whO wily have a book out neMt week on assassinations ^ 
L, HGHLAORE BOARD members WVYY BE OAAOULMxR/raKsM  ̂smDT 0S" I

. . WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE
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United states gArnment

Memorandum :
: Mr. Rosen date;: ' January 12, 1969

: R. I Shroder 1 - Mr. Rosen
, . 1’.- Mr./Malley

Tolson .__._ 
Detz..chh _—.
Moht _____ 
Bishos ____ 
coski.———;.
C«lihk««._ 
Conrod __. 
Felt.-.,..—..........
Co!e__— 
Rosen ....... .. . ...
Sulivon .. .........—
ToveL.............
Trotter ___ 

- Tele. Room _ 
H»Ime» ___ 
Candy ___

SUBJECT: RADIO BROADCAST BY BERNARD *
, . FENSTERWALD, CHAIRMAN, NATIONAL .

COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ASSASSINA­
TIONS, SUNDAY, JANUARY 12, 1969 
(RADIO STATION WAVA) *

A INFORMATION CONCERNING '

1 - Mr. Shroder
D Mr. Raupach
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 . Mr.

Deily 
Bishop 
Sullivan
Swartz, Room 7114

, At 10:55 a. m., 1-12-69, Mr. John R. Norpel, employed by the , 
United States Senate Internal Security Subcommittees, called to advise that . 
captioned individual will appear on a radio program on Radio Station WAVA ' ■ 
from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p. rn., Sunday, 1-12-69.. Norpel-advised he felt the . •
Bureau would have an interest in the broadcast.

The captioned committee includes among its members District 
Attorney James Garrison of New Orleans, former Special Agent William .
Turner, authors Fred J. Cook and Paris Flammonde, Richard Spraguie • ,
and Lloyd Tupling. „ ‘

’ Supervisor K.M. Raupach was’advised of the above information. . 
and arrangements were made for taping of the program by Special Agent , 
W. G. Stevens of the Laboratory. t \

ACTION: For information.

RJD:ergC~-
(9) '

' • 7

i'S^ t
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T

Mr. Bishop
X r

■ 1-6.63 ^

, . Mr. A. Jones 1 .v

NATIONAL COMMOTES TO '
• INVESTIGATE ASSASSINATIONS.

SYNOPSIS:

?
t

. ■ >UP re Ose of 1-3-89 announced tee formation of National' aComm e ^-Investga*® Assassinations. Board members of the committee
- inc^d'e Be^ F.°nsten?ald; Jim Garrison, New Orleans District Attorney ’

W-l‘am/urne'> former FEI Z^ent; Fred J. Cook, au&or; Richard Sora^e '
• acomp^er’.expert; l^ Washington, D. C.; and Paris Flammonde ’

' author of a book Ca assnsslaaUoss, soon to be reee^ed. The Director has * ”
.. asset, for a mcaorato oa Fenstenrald, Spaguo, Tupitag and FUmasindo.

i

_ Fenstenoiki, former Chief Counsel to Senator Long»s committee ' •
w^Anaipng WaS s^ect ofappHcant-tpee inquiries conducted by Bureau in ' ■ 1 
r^and i959‘ * The namesof Fenstervalds, mother and sister appeared on ' 
tX± dleg?te^?^^ in 1942 of the Southern Conference for Human ’ - , ‘ 
Welfare, cited by the Louse Committee on Un-American ZtetMties ’ Wile . ’ 
M ^DePa^in 1956, F**^.^^ ^
to the SGiuet union. x .

- ’ r ■ We have had considerst'e contact with Fensterwald over the ■ \ 
past four years as Chief Counsei of the United States Senate Committee Ca the 
Ju^ctary\Subcommiriei on Administrative Practice and Procedure (tee hong 
com n^ , *nJhese c?1^5’ Fensterwaid has clearly shown he is u^cr^ 

C.l^, unuestworihy anaantitFBL, He frequently sought to’involve tee FB- In Xh»°  ̂ 1966, ‘OXFS°

Wzhean^ in - "“o Fonsterwaid indicated that extent William. „ ■ • 
T^er T^d be o0C Cf the vfiniessis he intended to call in connection with . .' FBXXiePOg’ M'wD^ach brfd Fenstervadd and Senator LCng as to • < 
Turner s n^a’ory background. Turner js another board member of tee * 
aoocsslratCnJ committee. ^.^rojhej a

'1 -- Nr. DeUaxh <"■■,:- 
I-Mr. Bishop ::<-i 
1 - Mr. Rosen . ' •- v?.

? • f* ■S' j

SYNOPSIS- CONTNUUBD OVER
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J

.' M Zu Jones to Bishop memo ^" / ^ - < , 
• . RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE to " .; '
■;, investigate assassinawns

In December, EG5, it was obvious that '
* . sent information to Fred Cook, 0cnStimeraIcriti^ ■ - /

. . . NaUcn-by Cook dealing wah^U^ FzGovovnrn^ T^ ' .
> ■ quoted reastervaid as stating .l^,aAtag1«yG^no h™^*' nc^s* C^k . <

J • the case with vhchFcderaiSgAA^ X.

, Long r-arete/s 0/A/^aS  ̂ ,■
' • c“«S wr^^^^ V

•.l^rlS;„rS-cita'R?a‘lCrma,'t'ca’ One such instance was tn December 10G7- 
tegtefte/FBye^^^with At"untons- • Long stated we chouKAoA ’ ' 
o^^wou^^

■. ' ■ "shCt/cAA0^^
' 1 by Bobby S«ag:7W1■h1 A LA'whtch allogedly had been poianted’ ' I ■

i*'

€

4

1 
i

cornlite, !oJFKS^^ be Executive Director of assassination
com^aA:^ rs^aseO^'fCoUnsSfoV-hX^^ last month,

A . senior when the pAemAA ^£^1^ give hts “^ A 

, • <; g , ? ■ ‘ ' No tafcraa^a tn Efes concerning Parts Hammonde.:' ^’

who r^y be id^NM^Sh^ InfCr,ma^tontn Duties concerning .Lloyd Tuoli^ 
‘ w^bet^'with “dual wh0 was on staK ot Senior Sharping 

'
• ■ Senator Ro^tTS^ contacted

• •' more than one ladtvidaal had l/ceX'^™8 AAn3 hts theory that .
. assassinated. Sprats had rewtt^v^t^^
M»»^«»>«.»«.^^

t••^=.saF^s:^aia:;ss^

li

1

ION
•4

Forinfoimatira

TAILS- CONTINUED CVS.

v^rc
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M. .Ao Jones to Bishop memo ■ ‘ ?' 
■ _ - RE: NATIONAL COMiMITTEE TO 

■ /. • INVESTICATE ASSASSINATIONS
J^>

i.

t

DETAILS

- A UPI release on January 3, 1969, announced the formation'- ’'
of a new National Committee to Investigate Assassinations. According to A; 
Bernard Fensterw'alai, 47, of Arihgtoa, Virginia, a board member, the . m 
committee's purpose is “to embarrass o^oNce the Government to make J C 
.Lnvestisaicons they have been putting off since November 22, 1933." ’ - r
According to Fensterwnai, the committee will concentrate on the ass^sslm- ’ 
lions of President Kennedy, .Cc2atorTtobert Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther . ' 
King. In addition to FenstereaM, other member’s were Meatim as Jim - ’;, 
Carlson, New Orleans District Attorney; William Turner, former FSI ?; ' 
Agent; BrcdJ. Cook, author; Richard Sprague, Hartsdale, Nev; York,, - ^'-".g » r,
Washington, D. C.; and Paris Flammonde, a New York writer who is 
the author of a kook on assassinations, which is soon to be released. '

d; The Director has asked for a memormidum on Fcnst'ervaUd,
Sprague, TupHngana Hammonde. .... . 7. f ...m, d

■ Bernard Fenstenwald; Fensie; wald was born on August 2, 1921, at Nashville 
Tennessee. He received the B.S. degree from Harvard College in 1942 '
anlthe LL B. degree from Harvard Low School in 1949. He received the

-, . M.A. degree’ Ln 1950 from the School of Advenced International Stuates, ‘ •

\ . .F^st^d was &e ^^^ ‘
• dected by ths Bureau In 1949 and 19u9. While generally favorable, fee names '

* of Mr. F‘ensterwald’s mother and sister appeared on a list of delegates and ’ ’ 
’ members of the Southern Conference for Human Welfare, cited by the House .
/ CAmmnee on Un-American Activities, at a meeting held on April 19-21, /

; 1042, at Nashville, Tennessee. Fcnsterwadd and his mother traveled to the
. Soviet Union in June, 1956, - for a three-week vacation visit. At that tlrnm ,

„ , Fcnstervad has been employed on the staffs of a number’ of ' 
Senate committees, in 1953 FcnsterwaH was employed by the Senate Sub- m 
committee on Constitettona! Rights (Hcnatog-Committee) and was involved in .

2
. DETAILS as CONTINUED OVER

?? ;

Um -/‘G‘ : ii
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ML A. Jones to Bishop memo ’", ; ;
RE: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO . '

INVESTIGATE ASSASSINAWNS ;.

.a.request to the Bureau from this subcommittee for a list of instances •
. wherenwe had furnished Information to members of Congress.. Senator -

• Henmlng subsequently advised the Bureau teat Fcnsterwald's requests to < . .
. the Bureau bad been improper. Over the past four-y^ears we have had ' \'
’ considerable contact with Bernard Fensterwald as Chief Counsel of the ' - '

, United States Senate Committee on tee Judiciary; Subcommittee on Adminis- z
’ trattve Practice and Procedure (the Long Committee). In these contacts ■ ■ ?

I with Fensterwaild it was clearly evident he was unscrupulous, untrustworthy ; ? 
■ and anti-FBL Re frequently endeavored to draw the ©i Into conflict; ■ p;

. around the country by his requests of various telephone companies and J^.^
' - other sources who might possibly have information of wiretaps and other < •<■ 

< ’ . technical surveillances by the FBI. In January,, 1906, in connection with . ^
^erstema.ldts hearngs in San Francisco he indteated teat ex-Agent William* > 

- ’ Turner would be one of the witnesses he ^tended to call in connection-with '
I tee extent of FBI wixetepplrg:. Mr. DeLeach briefed Fersterwaild and ■ . < 
. Ssnaato Long who was present at the time of the discussion with Fensterwald .

' as to Turner's unsavory background. Fenster-wold indicated he would take ? 7 
\, a second look at Turner in viow of tee ^rfor■matlcr furnished by Mr. DeLoach. ?

(Turner is reportedly another board member of the assasshatiicn committee) *’

' "The Nation” magazine in December, 1965, carried an article
by Fred J. Cook dealing with Siretapptog by Government agencies, tecludtog ,;

.' ’^ the FBI It was obvious Cook, a longtime FBI critic, had obtained the • . 
’ - Information for his article from Fensterwadd whom he quoted several times?; , 
<■ ■ Typical of many of Fersterwald*s uttermiees in connection with his assggrmient ' 

as Chief Counsel of Senator Longs committee was the statement, in "The . <
\ Nation" magazine article!,' "The thing that has impressed me most is tee ease .

, ' with which Federal agents can Re under oath. ” . . ■ . . :

t Mr/DeLcachrnain^d dose personal liaison with Senator >0 
Long concerning the work of the FETas it might pertain to inquiries conducted /- 
by his committee. On occasions letters directed to the FBI requesting certain

•' lr.forma.ton were handled orally by Mr. DeLoach with Senator Long who *;
indicated that Fensterw/aU had prepared the letters. One such imtameeonss ’ ., 

. in December, 1967, in connection with FEI contacts with credit‘unions. On 
‘ . that occasion. Senator Long stated we should ignore the letter and the would „ 

. , • Instruct Fensterwoid to ‘keep hands off" the FBL On the same occasion 4 ’
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Senator Long told Mr. DeLoach that Fensterwald has "shot off his mouth ' ' 
. too much* in connection with two articles In "Life" magazine dealing with ‘ ,: ;

, Senator Long which allegedly had been "planted" by Bobby Kennedy. Accords 
Ing to the Washington Foot" of 1-3-69, Feastervadd will be the Executive 

” Director of captioned committee. It is noted he left his post as Chief Counsel.
for the Long committee approximately a week ago, apparently when Long . ■ 

. resided as Senator in order to give his successor seniority when the present • ;.

. ' ’ < Ll£yd_TUpipgl During 1954, W. Lloyd Tnpling was appointed the information
' . Officer of Lie staff of Richard L. Neuberger, Democratic Senator of Oregon.

■. \ One Lloyd Tuples, University News Eurcau, Eugenc, Oregon, was listed as ,
, a member of the "Society of America’s Friends of the Mexican People" as > . ;

; \- - of 3-13-83. This group is no longer in existence and was not investigated by \ 
■ / ?. V the FBI, although indications were that the group was sympathetic to the ; . g; 

- ' communist cause. During May, 1960, one Lloyd Tupling was the publisher y •
DV of ’The State-Wide Newspaper,"aweekly published in Boise, Idaho. ' g> ^;.

• (i00-^«23)

.= , \ RichaidJSprague-: In a Rosen to Mr. Deloach memo dated S-26-68, captioned .
. , ■ ' ’’AssasSifaitiC-ii of President John Fitegeiadri Kennedy, 11-23-60, Dalias, Texas,

; g . . it was noted that Richard E. Spragues had written to Joseph F. Dolan, Administra-
* . ' tire Assistant to Senator Robert F. Kennedy, enclosing a number of photographs -

■ ■'. • . ‘taken at the assasshaiUon site, and also statin" that he was a proponent of the '
' ‘ theory teat more than one individual was firing shots at President Kennedy when

. be was assossn&tcd. Bureau, Dallas and New York files contained no intera^ton
on Sprague at that time, and New York was instructed to conduct a credit and ,

l , • : criminal inquiry on him in an attempt to identify him, and these checks were' I;

. ! ; Commission to determine if Sprague might have collaborated with teem.. In ‘O 
■ . • ’ Joster Thompsons book, ’Six Seconds in Dallas, ’he acknowledges assistance ^ 
•; < tiron, one "Richard Sprague” not further identified. Sylvia Meagher, author • • 
/, A ‘of "Accessories After the Fact, ”3 severe crtiicue of the Warren Commission, ■
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a '’ F

S^aV^V. unMA^^w^--- p
Richard E. Sprague stating, ’Ian graeful to Richard E 
^ available a .list compiled by him of photographs and ,

' Sprague wrote us on 7-S-S3 along th’K!mL,e,i“ “? “ '
. written Mr. •' Dolan, “. indicating he had important ^o^Xs-oV ' r

: should be -.reviewed by us, and also enclosed a „, ■
l^saa^hrmonwha^^ to of s^tot
by letter of 7-10-03, we advised Mr. Sprague that Hie inJormatioa to Ms

" ryr^aoh, as well as the photographs, were previously farns1^ Ue
, Bureau by the office of former Senator Robert F B^edS^0^^ reveal 

ddHianal data concerning Sprague.,(vJ-iO^Jw-tv-J). .•
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